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April 1, 2008

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Ann Cole, Director g ?i"
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services =, C(?,\
Room 110, Easley Building P =
Florida Public Service Commission ok LM
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 0 5 T
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 _ Ecin = l%

P

Re:

data for the revised FCC Form 497s for the period of March 2007 throug
December 2007

Dear Ms. Cole:

Nexus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Nexus Communications TSI, Inc. (“Nexus”), pursuant
to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, hereby claims that certain information provided in the
supporting data for the revised FCC Form 497s for the period of March 2007 through December
2007 contains confidential customer information that should be held exempt from public

disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, in the attached
envelope is a CD-ROM containing the confidential documents.

CMP Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed”
and returning the same to me.
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permission before you can access it.
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DATE: Aprit 1, 2008

TO: Floyd R. Self, Messer Law Firm

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080000-OT or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Nexus Communications TSI, Inc's

supporting data for revised FCC Form 497s for 3/07-12/07 [filed on CD only], and filed on behalf of

Nexus Communications, Inc. The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Lad

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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